BrucE RubpD
City Manager

March 11, 2015

Marlene Murphey

Redevelopment Administrator
Redevelopment Agency of the City of Fresno
marlene.murphey@fresno.gov

Re: Lot 6 at Inyo/Fulton

Dear Marlene,

The Mayor and | are offering to purchase Lot 6 located on the northwest corner of Inyo
and Fulton, APN 468-282-23T, and are willing to pay the appraisal value of $328,000.

This offer is subject to Council approval.

Please contact me at bruce.rudd@fresno.qov or 621-7775 if you require additional
information or would like to discuss this matter further.

Sincerely,

Consen Gt

Bruce Rudd
City Manager
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